ia w* =————— united
‘;/IF—‘ *M * Penn-America Group* @ Diamond State == = :a;it.ma!
,Qrf «y:qma* v = = group
=
GLOBAL INDEMNITY = \ (ollectibbes
h American Reliable 4 \
GROUP PE——— [ INSURANCE SERVICES |
L Vacant
. >,
American Reliable Insurance Company®
Diamond State Insurance Company® 2019-90
Penn-America Insurance Company®
Penn-Patriot Insurance Company®
Penn-Star Insurance Company®
United National Insurance Company®
From:  Thomas Whalen, Vice President, Property Underwriting
To: American Reliable Insurance Company®, Diamond State Group®, Penn-America

Group®, United National Group®, VacantExpress.com®, and Collectibles Insurance
Services Producers Writing Business in Arizona

Date: June 21, 2019

Subject: Binding Authority Suspension ~Woodbury Fire — Superior, Arizona

Please share this announcement with your staff

The Woodbury Fire currently threatens areas 10 miles northwest of Superior, Arizona.

This event affects the following ZIP Codes:
85118, 85218, 85545, 85219, 85539, 85553, 85554, 85501, and 85173

Due to the fire activity, effective immediately, we are suspending your property (including business income,
extra expense, auto physical damage, and any other ancillary property coverage), inland marine, builders
risk, marine (including yacht, houseboat, performance, and small boat), and motorcycle binding authority for
new business and endorsement activity increasing coverage in the above stated area(s). Transactions that

have already been bound may be issued, but no new or expanded coverage(s) may be bound until further
notice.

We will continue to monitor this fire activity and will notify you of any modifications to this policy and

endorsement binding suspension as warranted by development of the fire. At the appropriate time, we will
lift the suspension of your binding authority.

Person to Contact
If you have any questions, please contact your Underwriter.
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